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code A ———— Code A
From: Gillian Mackenzie : Code A ‘ ;\
Sent: 24 February 2011 19:05
To: Code A
Subject: - RE: Dr.Barton -

Of course it contains information concerning me — It has taken from 1999 for the GMC to have a hearing regarding
Dr. Jane Barton and my mother’s death Gladys Richards , together with 11 other victims’s families from 2003. |
sometimes wonder whether the GMC has any means of communicating with families other than by robot - Due to
the publicity arising from the GMC handling of the case —all the papers of the cases are being considered as Barton
having been found guilty of unprofessional conduct but not struck off (Jan.2010) has now requested another year
later to have her name voluntarily removed. | have no doubt that she will then put in an “unfit to appear” at the
inquest on my mother’s death. The decision is imminent. 40 days is too long to wait — the sooner the GMC is
replaced the better. Gillian M Mackenzie

From:: Code A
Sent: 24 February 2011 16:39

To: Gillian Mackenzie '

Subject: RE: Dr.Barton

Dear Ms Mackenzie

Code A

Thank you for your request for information received on 24 February 2011..

As the information you require may contain personal information regarding you, we will deal with
your request under both the Data Protection Act 1998 (DPA) Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA). You will receive this information normally within the 20 working-day limit set by the FOIA
and the 40 calendar-day limit set by the DPA. There is no charge for this service.

Your request has been allocated to Code A : If you have any queries please contact feote ]
i Code A :

Yours sincerely

Code A

General Medical Council
3 Hardman Street
Manchester

M3 3AW

From: Gillian Mackenziei Code A
Sent: 24 February 2011 11:20

To: Information Access Team

Subject: FW: Dr.Barton

Apologies - missed out “n” on first attempt Gillian M Mackenzie
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From: Gillian Mackenzie| Code A
Sent: 24 February 2011 10751

To: 'InformatioAccessTeam@gmc-uk.org'
Subject: Dr.Barton

| understand under the FOI | an obtain papers from the GMC. On reading and re-reading the transcript of
the GMC hearing | notice reference is made to Dr. Barton’s statement of 2004. | have a very strong query BEARING
IN MIND THAT COMPLAINTS AGAINST Hampshire police were upheld by the PCA in 2001 for investigation failures
followed by a complaint upheld on the same basis years later by the IPCC, that the GMC ever received all the
reports from the police. | know that when the GMC were waiting for papers on the other cases there was a long
delay before they eventually reached the GMC although | was repeatedly told they had been sent. Paul Hylton was
involved then. | also note in the Press that the GMC did not know about the situation regarding Bulstrode . Field
Fisher Waterhouse were aware - | told them before the hearing and also a member of the GMC staff. | also note that
the hearing could not take place until the police finished their investigations.and the inquests. As my inquest had
been granted Field Fisher Waterhouse were well aware of that as the reason why | would not put my evidence in
the public domain at the GMC hearing. Why did my case go ahead at the GMC with a witness who was more.
concerned about herself and has been from the beginning in not divulging she committed perjury when registering
the death, knowing the death certificate was false. If the GMC considers erasing Barton from the register is the end
of the matter | am afraid you are mistaken. Please advise the name of the person | should write to at the GMC,
forms to fill in etc. and whether | have any hope of seeing the papers submitted to you by the Police from 1999
onwards. Gillian M Mackenzie '

Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this communication may contain privileged
or confidential information which is exempt from disclosure under UK law. This email and its attachments

may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent.
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